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local community events, private birthday parties until most recently were the 

issues I raise have halted me in my goals. 

 

Chapter 888 

 

Website dates? 

 

Around this time I had been building my website with josh and he had been 

teaching me how to use Photoshop so that we could together build a digital 

catalogue to hire out our services to the public within the entertainment 

industry and while this had continued to happen, Jet; give me the business 

directory as a complied peace of cc plus code, to build upon. 

I decided to use it as a charity and asked for his and others services to help 

me in completing my vision, so that it was a reality for me and people to use. 

Because of the talent that I saw in Josh I decided that it would help us both 

with our dreams in I build a printers, because this would help me keep 

advertisement cost down and general repairs such as vinyl wrapping my 

catering trailer again. 

 

Chapter into the start of 2012 

 

Christmas and new year 

 

Chapter 444 

 

On Monday the 8 April 2013, 14:21:-- 

Subject: forwarding my insurance policy. 

From: Rewired, (re_wired@ymail.com  

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk 

From: Gaheris Edwards:-- 

To: re_wired@ymail.com  

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2013, 14:55  

Subject: Documents As requested:-- 

Kind Regards,  

Gaheris Edwards. 

Chapter 17 

 

Date: Wednesday, 25 April 2012, 13:06  

Subject: Certificate of insurance From: Jamie Close 

(JamieClose@broadsuredirect.com)  
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